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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 2:53 pm

To: 'Subramaniam, Divyashni'; Mavis, Chew; SUR; Cheok, Lee Wai

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'; 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'; 'Teo, Ericweihong'; 'Hor, Yinrul'

Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICLE SCY88E AND FBQ5306Y ON 25/08/2021

Dear Mavis/Kathlyn, 
 
We have conducted the TP WP of FBQ 5306Y. 
 
Please be informed that there is BI involved. 
 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 30 August 2021 10:29 am 

To: 'Subramaniam, Divyashni' <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong' <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa' <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; 'Teo, 

Ericweihong' <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; 'Hor, Yinrul' <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com> 

Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SCY88E AND 

FBQ5306Y ON 25/08/2021 
 
 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 
Thank you for your assignment. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>  

Sent: Monday, 30 August, 2021 10:00 AM 

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Teo, 

Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com> 

Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SCY88E AND 

FBQ5306Y ON 25/08/2021 
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Hi LKK, 
 
Kindly assist on attached PRI. 
 
 
Divyashni Subramaniam 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster I 
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103 
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 
 
 

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni  

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 9:55 AM 

To: wengkit@chiaarul.com 

Cc: jerone@chiaarul.com; maia@chiaarul.com; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa 

<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com> 

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SCY88E AND 

FBQ5306Y ON 25/08/2021 
 

Without Prejudice 

 

Your Reference: FBQ 5306Y (wk) 

Our Reference : 1232538715SG003 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

                                                                          

We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors. 

Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint 

our appointed surveyor for the pre-repair inspection. 

 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Divyashni Subramaniam 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster I 
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103 
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 
 
 

From: wengkit@chiaarul.com <wengkit@chiaarul.com>  

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 9:43 AM 

To: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com> 

Cc: jerone@chiaarul.com; maia@chiaarul.com; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa 

<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SCY88E 

AND FBQ5306Y ON 25/08/2021 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sirs, 
  
1. We refer to your email below. 
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2. Our client is not agreeable to your list of motor surveyors. 

 
3. We are instructed by our client to propose the list of their surveyor as the mutual surveyor / single 

joint expert for your consideration as follows: 
  

S/N Surveyor  Surveyor Firm 

1.        Mr. Sebastian Lim Yong Tian Constant Appraiser Services 

2.        Mr. B J Loi Par Automotive Consultancy 

3.        Mr. Patrick Ng CarLink Consultancy 

4.        Mr. How Andrew Prominent Appraiser Services 

5.        Mr. Ong Ah Heng Kent KTO Automobile Assessors 

6.        Mr. Phillip Foo Precision Appraisal Services 

7.        Mr. Lee Kok Weng Lee Automobile Appraiser Services 

8.        Mr. Danny Ho Joo Loong HJL Auto Appraiser Services 

9.        Mr. Thor Teck Soon David JAS Appraisal Services 

10.      Mr. Dave Chang Fuh Keong Sincere Appraisal Services 

 

Best Regards, 

 
Weng Kit (Mr.) 
Paralegal 
M/s Chia S Arul LLC 
151 Chin Swee Road  
#03-09 Manhattan House 
Singapore 169876 
Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183 
  
This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended 

solely for the named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail 

has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact 

us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as 

information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does 

not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of 

Internet transmission. 
 

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>  

Sent: Sunday, August 29, 2021 2:15 PM 

To: wengkit@chiaarul.com 

Cc: jerone@chiaarul.com; maia@chiaarul.com; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa 

<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com> 

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SCY88E AND FBQ5306Y ON 

25/08/2021 
 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 
attachment.  
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这是安全加密信息。如要阅读此信息，请开启附件。 

 

นี�คอืการรกัษาความปลอดภยัขอ้ความที�เขา้รหสัลบั 

เพื�ออ่านมนัใหเ้ปิดไฟลท์ี�แนบมา  
 

이것은 안전하고 암호화된 메시지입니다. 그것을 읽으려면 

첨부 파일을 엽니다. 

 
Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, 
membuka attachment. 
 
Email này đã được mã hóa, để đọc nội dung vui lòng mở tập tin 
đính kèm và làm theo hướng dẫn. 

Click here by 2021-09-05 14:15 +08 to read your message.  
After that, open the attachment.  

More Info 

 

 

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete 
it.  

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 
reserved.  

 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or 

disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and 

permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be 

free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility 

of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its 

subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


